
Message

From: Clifton Kagawa [clifkagawa@hawaii.mcom]

on behalf of Clifton Kagawa <clifkagawa@hawaii.mcom> [clifkagawa@hawaii.mcom]

Sent: 4/8/2004 2:18:12 AM

To: Tim [yard [tim@adss.tv]; Rich Kalbrener [kalbrener001@hawaii.mcom]; Milton Diaz [mdiaz@bbity.com]; Glenn

Yamashita [gyamashita@bbity.com]

CC: Wanda Moratin [wmoratin@bbity.com]

Subject: Itinerary/meeting schedule

Attached is the most recent update. Note that John has secured meetings at the partner level with Accel
Partners, charter ventures, Draper Fisher 3urvetson, and Leapfrog ventures. He is working on a fifth,
Advanced Technology ventures. Wanda has listed the web sites for each. Please find time to become
familiar with the firms and the individuals with whom we will be meeting.

This Friday we have a 9:30 a.m. HST call to discuss the presentation framework. Monday evening 1 suggest
we spend some time rehearsing, as well as Monday morning.

wanda also is asking for itineraries for Rich, Tim and Milton so we can compile a master schedule to
distribute by end of week.

Let me know if you have any questions. Thanks.

clif
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